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% UNITED STATESp-
;< j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,

* I & WASHINGTON. D.C. 3006H001

k.....,/ November 3, 1995

Mr. D. L. Farrar
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Services
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive. Towers West III i

1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION TO RESPOND TO REQUEST FOR' ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
5ON SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN -

LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M90704 AND M90705)

Dear Mr. Farrar:
1

By letter dated October 4,1995, Commonwealth Edison Company (Comed) submitted
a request for an extension to respond to the staff's request for additional
information related to your Second Ten-Year Interval Inservice Inspection
Program Plan, Revision 0, and the associated requests for relief from the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, ;

( Section.XI, v;uirements for LaSalle County Station, Units I and 2. The staff j
has reviewed the subject correspondence and determined that your request for >

,

; an extension of 90 days to the required response date will not adversely |
s affect the staff's reviews within this area. This information has been

'

{ relayed to our contractor, Idaho National laboratory, and we look forward to
[ receiving your response by February 3, 1996.

Sincerely,
i

| Robert M. Latta, Project Manager
!- Project Directorate III-2

| Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
j Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
i

| Docket Nos. 50-373, 50-374

| cc: see next page
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D. L. Farrar LaSalle County Station
Commonwealth Edison Company Unit Nos. I and 2

cc:

Phillip P. Steptoe, Esquire Robert Cushing
Sidley and Austin Chief, Public Utilities Division,

One First National Plaza Illinois Attorney General's Office
Chicago, Illinois 60603 100 West Randolph Street

Chicago, Illinois 60601
Assistant Attorney General I
100 West Randolph Street Michael I. Miller, Esquire i

i Suite 12 Sidley and Austin !

Chicago, Illinois 60601 One First National Plaza |
; Chicago, Illinois 60603 l

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office LaSalle Station,

2605 N. 21st Roadi

Marseillos, Illinois 61341-9756

; Chairman
' LaSalle County Board of Supervisors

LaSalle Ccenty Courthouse4

Ottawa, Illinois 61350

Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

Chairman
Illinois Commerce Commission,

Leland Building
527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, Illinois 62704

Regional Administrator
U.S. NRC, Region III
801 Warrenville Road
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351

LaSalle Station Manager
LaSalle County Station
Rural Route 1
P.O. Box 220
Marseilles, Illinois 61341
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' November 3, 1995i

Mr. D. L. Farrar
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Services
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West III
1400 Opus Place, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515 .

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION TO RESPOND TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
ON SECOND TEN-YEAR INTERVAL INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN -
LASALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M90704 AND M90705) 1

Dear Mr. Farrar:

By letter dated October 4,1995, Commonwealth Edison Company (Comed) submitted
a request for an extension to respond to the staff's request for additional
information related to your Second Ten-Year Interval Inservice Inspection
Program Plan, Revision 0, and the associated requests for relief from the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code,
Section XI, requirements for LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2. The staff
has reviewed the subject correspondence and determined that your request for
an extension of 90 days to the required response date will not adversely
affect the staff's reviews within this area. This information has been
relayed to our contractor, Idaho National laboratory, and we look forward to
receiving your response by February 3, 1996.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Robert M. Latta, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-373, 50-374

cc: see next page
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